Haringey Council

Scrutiny - Men's Health: Getting to the heart of the
matter

MONDAY, 17TH OCTOBER, 2011 at 18:30 HRS - .

MEMBERS: Councillors Winskill (Chair), Waters, Hare and Rice

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item which they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 10 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence
and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and i9if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the Code
of Conduct and/or it is related to the determining of any approval, consent, license,
permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4, TOTTENHAM FOUNDATION

To hear from Maria Abraham, Health and Wellbeing Manager, Tottenham Foundation
on working with men to improve their health and wellbeing and an update on the
Health Check Programme bid.



5. DR REBECCA VINEY
To hear from Dr Rebecca Viney, Shadow Clinical Commissioning Group board
member & Coaching and Mentoring Lead, London Deanery.

6. PUBLIC HEALTH

To hear from a Public Health representative on the work being undertaken to tackle
health inequalities specifically relating to men’s health and cardiovascular disease.

7. NHS HARINGEY AGM FEEDBACK (PAGES 1 -4)

To note the feedback from local men and local health representatives from the NHS
Haringey AGM and discuss any next steps arising from the feedback.

» How do we get men to go to health services when they have early symptoms?
» What is it that prevents them from going early enough?
= How can we encourage men to keep themselves well?

8. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday 17" November, 6.30-8.30
Thursday 8" December, 5.30-7.30

9. MINUTES (PAGES 5 - 34)
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 19t September 2011.
10. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items submitted under ltem 2 above.

David McNulty Melanie Ponomarenko
Head of Local Democracy Senior Policy Officer
and Member Services Level 7

Level 5 River Park House
River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 0208 489 2933
Email:
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.u
Kk







This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 7
X

=

Haringey

Briefing for: Scrutiny Review Panel — Men’s Health: Getting to the
heart of the matter

Title: NHS Haringey AGM and review launch consultation
feedback

Lead Officer: Melanie Ponomarenko
Senior Policy Officer
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.uk
0208 489 2933

Date: 17" October 2011

The NHS AGM was attended by a range of different people and
organisations. This included:

Whittington Health

Haringey Council

Local Councillors

Local men

Health trainers

GPs

Clinical Commissioning Group Consortia
Local Involvement network

Each table had a facilitator and note taker and discussed the areas as below.
How do we get men to go to health services when they have early
symptoms?

What is it that prevents them from going early enough?

General comments

= Wait until at deaths door before going to the Doctor.
» GP - pointed out that when people register at the Dr they get a lifestyle
check which is a good way to pick up anyone which may need

intervention.

*= Men will do anything to hide what is wrong with them.



Page 2

X

=

Haringey
= \Women are use to going to the Dr/medical places and talking about

their health e.g. birth control pregnancy, birth, taking children, health
visitors etc. (however it was noted that men are increasingly playing a

bigger role in the health of their children.

Men as providers

= Men as the providers/bread winners

= A lot of men have their own hierarchy of need and what they need to
do — primarily this means that going to work and providing is more
important in their minds than going to the Dr.

= Education of women and other family members that men may be
frightened of not being able to provide.

Work constraints

= “Don’t have time/can’t take time off work”
= \Would like to not have to take time off work

Pyschological barriers

= Fear of own mortality/what might happen — not to do with actual
treatment.

» Going to the GP is a sign of weakness.

*» Try and hide symptoms that they have

= “Peter Pan” syndrome — invincible/won’t get ill/won’t get old.

» Psychological barriers for men — expectation of role in society. Men
would rather not know until it is inevitable.

» Fear of someone telling you how to change your life.

» Fear of showing ‘private areas’ to female practitioners

*= Men think if they complain there are women

= Men suffer secretly

» No sense that it is their responsibility

* By going to the GP they are admitting they have an iliness

» Frightened of the outcome if you are sick.



Page 3

X

=

Haringey

Environmental/physical barriers

= Don'’t want to sit in a waiting room full of women and children — feels
like a women’s environment.

= Gender specific staff and clinics — ask for a male doctor? Feel
uncomfortable talking to a female about some things.

= More comfortable when more men are around.

= Don't like having someone ‘poking and prodding’ them.

= Hours of GP practice make it difficult to attend.

How do we encourage men to keep themselves well?

= Men’s clinic day?

» Need to target adolescent boys to ‘normalise’ GP visits.

» Mother’s of boys = health educators.

= Need to dispel the idea of frequent users as hypochondriacs.

= Advice on where to seek help if ill. E.g. A&E or GP

* Mobile units/Take screening ‘on the road’ like they do for Breast
Screening — somewhere on the High Road?

= Having an event at the Spurs ground with added incentive of tour of the
grounds

= Walk in health check would take half an hour — at supermarket, car
parks, religious centres.

» Think about men’s health days in the pub/social club

» Have mobile access — use famous people to draw crowds

» Breakfast meeting at surgery — drop in like session

* Incentive for men to come.

» Tendency to not want to be seen to be making a fuss — establish and
publicise what isn’t a fuss and should be taken seriously.

» Raise awareness of signs and symptoms of iliness e.g. Diabetes
through:
1. Advertising campaigns



Page 4

X

7
Haringey
2. health champions

3. through their wives
4. internet

N.B. Would be interesting to know if access time/later opening are accessed
by those who need those slots e.g. because of their hours of work



Page 5 Agenda ltem 9

Scrutiny Review — Stroke Prevention Services
Panel Meeting
19" November 2008

Councillors present: Clir Winskill (Chair), Clir Rice, Clir Waters, ClIr Hare

Others attending: Sally Brearley (Centre for Public Scrutiny), Fiona Wright
(Public Health), Maria Abraham (Tottenham Foundation), Craig Ferguson
(Business Intelligence), Jodie Szwedzinski (Corporate Policy)

Agenda ltem Subject/decision
1.
2. Apologies for absence
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Urgent Business
5. Local Data Mapping

Craig Ferguson, GIS Analyst, Business Intelligence
Please see attached presentation.

MOSAIC shows the likelihood of certain characteristics being
present in certain groups of the population. Individual and area
based surveys also show a stark difference between the East and
West of the borough.

Male life expectancy varies greatly across the borough varying
from 81.52 years in Fortis Green in the West of Haringey and
72.46 years in Tottenham Green in the East of Haringey.

The picture for female life expectancy is different with life
expectancy across the borough more randomly spread.

There is a link between the likelihood of someone smoking and
living in more deprived areas.

Discussion about fast food outlets in the East of the Borough and
the cheap meal offers e.g. £1.99 for fried chicken and chips.

Discussion about migrant effect and transience and the effect on
messages being tailored for an every changing population and
the potential impact of this. This needs to be considered when




Page 6

the review panel discusses recommendations.

Tottenham Foundation
Maria Abraham, Health and Wellbeing Manager

The Tottenham Foundation is a charity connected to Tottenham
Hotspurs which works with the local community and partners to
provide health, training and education programmes.

There a number of projects which are directly related to men’s
health for example ‘Guys and Goals’.
= This project incorporates 5 a side football with health and
lifestyle workshops over a ten week period.
» Projects works with a number of local organisations e.g.
Haringey Advisory Group on Alcohol (HAGA), Bringing
Unity Back into the Community (BUBIC) and Improving
Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT).
» The project has one year of funding left and it planned for
the project to focus on the Broadwater Farm area next.
* Project has run 6 cohorts in Tottenham so far.
= |t is difficult to monitor participants after they complete the
programme.

Other projects include Bowel Cancer awareness and imen 50+ (7
week computing course):
= Men will often look at issues on line which they wouldn’t
necessarily speak to someone about.
= Men are more likely to print something off the internet
which they have found relating to their health and take it to
their doctor.

The Foundation has a number of pending bids e.g.:
* Health Guides
=  Whipps Cross Cardiac Rehab
=  Community Health Checks (bringing health checks into the
Community).

The foundation often has difficulties in getting GPs to refer
patients to the programmes that it runs. However, men don'’t
necessarily go to the GP and so this is not always the most likely
referral path.

Discussion about how participants are recruited onto
programmes. This is often done by Maria getting out and about
leafleting, going into Barbers and Pool clubs, going to Tottenham
Community Sports Centre on a Thursday morning where men




Page 7

congregate etc. Other routes include referalls from Health
Trainers, the Drug and Alcohol Action Team (DAAT, BUBIC, IAPT
etc.

Misconception that you can find the target group by heading to
Spurs on match days. Need to remember that these are unlikely
to be Haringey residents or from more deprived areas as match
tickets are expensive.

Men’s Health Foundation are having Cardio Vascular Disease for
their theme next year.

Public Health
Dr Fiona Wright, AD Public Health
Please see Appendix B from Scoping report.

28% of the difference in life expectancy gap between Haringey
and England is due to Cardio Vascular disease.

73% of the difference in life expectancy gap between Haringey
and England is due to men over 40 years of age.

Discussion as to why the review is focusing on only those over 40
years of age. The biggest inequalities in deaths are in those over
40 years of age - this is where we can make the biggest
difference.

Health Check programme is for those over 40 years of age.

By changing certain risk factors in those over 40 years of age you
can make a quick difference as to whether or not the persons
suffers from Cardio Vascular Disease.

The current GP referral scheme (where those at risk of CVD are
referred to a free exercise and management programme)
currently involves GPs from the East of the borough. This scheme
is at risk due to funding pressures.

There is a need to ensure that all programmes and services are
joined up between all aspects of each programme as well as
between all agencies delivering.

There is a limited range of services currently available to support
people who have a weight problem in managing their weight.




Page 8

There is a need to consider what can be done in relation to
planning and licensing and fast food outlets.

This review should consider the recommendations made in the
Life Expectancy Paper and consider where we can add to these.

There is a need to consider how we can get messages and
support out to the target group.

Draft Scope

Agreed

Centre for Public Scrutiny Pilot

Discussion around Impact Statements. Support from the Centre
for Public Scrutiny will be looked at in order to complete these.

10.

Dates of future meetings

17" October, 6.30-8.30
17" November, 6.30-8.30
8" December, 5.30-7.30

11.

New items of urgent business

None




Page 9

aouabl||iu| ssauisng
uosnbia- biein

buidde eleq yjjesH



Page 10

. . (11L02) (66161000L) HAT paesal syblU |y 1YBRAdos umold @
(L) 2LYLOVSPTL ] sdiysiauied pue sousbijjeiu] ‘Aoljod / @oushisiul ssauisng Aq peonpold
iwm.ﬁsmwﬁm
v

JSOM

(9) sz6L01669. B
@) zs'igo9ze. A

Koueyoadx3g ayiq oey

ud3i9 weyuapo |
ul 9%°Z/ S1 uew e 10}
Kouepoadxg 8y 1semo]

uaalio siIo4
ul Zg'L 8 SI uew e 1o}
Koueyoadxg a3y 1seybiy

Y4672
V182 312U bify
E(RIe )

LS.
aleH
weyuapno |

us319) JS3\
yied [20N UERLE) SIVEK]

¢Ci6L
elpuexs|y,

SO0°v.
3pISPOOM

9L'bL
aueT JeH apym

4. 59
yled puepsquinyiion

1 7
usalo spunog y6'L. :puejbuz
¢l'gL :uopuoT
229/ :Asbuniey

6002-5002 OH1 :324nog
Kouejoadx3 ay ajey



Page 11

ec 01g (1102) (661610001) HA
pantasal spybu Iy yBuAdoo umold @

0
mm ow Mm 0 sdiysiauied pue souabij@iu ‘Asljod
0zLo1z6 W / @ousbiPu| ssauisng Ag paonpoid

SjUBWIED [BJO |

uda3lo
. _osozwé ajebybiy
Wieyusno’L g
IT)
aleH 3anig _ e

weyuayo | dileON |

elpuexajy

apISPOOM
QUM

110z Aenugaq
sjuewie]s asuemo|y Moddns yuswhojdwiz / asuemo||y

JusLWBjgesiq 91aA3s / Jauag Ayoedeou| ajew jejo



Page 12

(1102) (661610001) HAT

9¢ 019 paniasal sjybul |1y “ybuAdos umoln @
L9 01 /¢ sdiysiauied pue souabij@iu ‘Asljod
86 0189 W / 8ousbl|aju| ssauisng Aq paonpoid
lcroles A

sjuewe|o e |

uaalio
pnols

SI2)SIS U3ARS

\

Aeburuepy

aleH
weyusyo |

Mied IsON

eipuexa|y

3pISPOOA

aueT ey UM

uaals spunog

LLOZ ¥Shbny
sjuewie]d (YSr) a2auemolly si1aya9s qor ajew jejo



Page 13

spuejs|

Lo EsIURC I
fljeiny |

Aupgussanoy @
yrdl T

sajes Auados
an|ea Auadosg
PUED X2 [IUno T

Buipjing

GAlal _L.WI—-

sauawy
SIUDPSI PUOIDS
abe BusNoM

sansuaiaeeyy Auadosd

Jnowheyaq upatd
qap peg
sBupoyaseys
scliysioralg

SAUNSLaW [e1IIUeUl

BIPSUU DU 13NPodd
vodsuen pue siey
SNIEIS JLUOUDOa-0]305
SUCIEIpEND

snaels uawdodws @

Alsnpu) @

uonednazo @

spanjag @ puncsbyoeg
yijeay

suaaow uonendog
saydesbowap pjoyasnoy

syydesbowag

__.qﬁ.._wm.dau._

sadA} g9 10 sdnoub G| ojul pajeso|je

s1 apodjsod yoes asaym ejep Huljiyoad Ajunwwon HIvSON




Page 14

99 0 /¢
66 01/9
o1 01001
gglor/yl A

21095 Xapu|

G e
UiequsHol|

Uiiey ol

INONL)

39n1g

OUERIELIEH O) UV

(1102) (661610001) HE
panlasal siybul ||y uBuAdos umold @

sdiysisupied pue aauabijei] ‘Asljod
| douabl|jeul ssauisng Ag paonpoid

uaalio
pnoxs

9)ebybiH

] [N

eipuexa|y

3pISBCON

Uaaligispuneg

0102 JIVSON
sealy Jndino Jadns Asbuliey

Aay1] 210\ = 21095 19ybIH ‘abelany JeuoleN = 001
(Aep e gz 1910) 19)ows AAeay e aq 0) ale ajdoad A|a)I| Moy Jo 3109s Xapu|



Page 15

(1L102) (661610001) HG

L6 0175 paAlasal sjybll |1y ybuAdoo umold @
LS 0126 sdiysiauped pue sousbigiu| ‘Aaljod
LL1oizel | J 8ousb|eu| ssauisng Ag paonpold
cglcorz.l A

21095 Xapu|

2l

LEEVLS)
Lieyjus)o |

9)ebybiH

3N0I5)

39N
alel ¢l

weyuanodl

» eIpuexa|y

u9alo wﬁ_om

0L0Z JIVSON
sealy ndino 12dns Aabuniey

K1ay1] 310\ = 3109s 13ybiH ‘abeiany jeuoljeN = 00L
9saqQ 3q o0} a1e ajdoad Aja)I| moy Jo 3109S Xapu|



Page 16

(1L102) (661610001) HG

20l 916'LS panlasal siybul ||y uBuAdos umold @

G'ge 0120/ sdiysisupied pue aauabijei] ‘Asljod

666 01522 M / @2uabi|pu| ssauishg Ag paonpold
scloy 00l R

21095 Xapu|

uaalio
pnoxs

9)ebybiH

Uiiey ol

NI
elEy SR
tieytisyolll I [ECN

eipuexa|y

Suebie o) v I

Uaaliglspuneg

0102 JIVSOWN
sealy ndino 1adng Labuliey

Kjay1] 310\ = 9109s 1aybiH ‘abeiany JeuoneN = 0oL
Aep e sajqejaban 1o unyj jo suoipod om) uay) ssaj Jea o} ale ajdoad Aj@yI| moy jo a109s xapuj



Page 17

(1L10z) (661610001) HAT

808 01G// paalasal sybll ||y BLAdoD uMolD @
666 01699 sdiysisuped pue sousbijs ‘Aoljod
9c0L 0y 00l W / dousbi||syu| ssauisng Aq paonpo.d
1510 2s0l W

21008 Xapu|

9)ebybIH

pu3 yonois

dieyus) o)l

. Kasiiioy
INOIL)
o 5on1g 1SS/
WEEEN JIBdIISON

ORISPOCH

elpuexa|y

usa19 spunog

0L0Z JIVSON
sealy JndinQ Jadng Asbuney

Al19)1] a1o|\ = 3109s JaybiH ‘abetany [euoneN = 0oL
YoM Jse| ay) ul 3S1212X3 ou auop aAey o) ale ajdoad Aj2)1] Moy Jo a102s Xapuj



Page 18

(1L102) (661610001) HG

v. Olvp panlasal siybul ||y uBuAdos umold @
66 01GL sdiysisuped pue asuabygju| ‘Asljod
ocL o100l W / aousbiis)u| ssauisng Ag paonpold
goLor/el W

21095 Xapu|

9)ebybiH

pnoxs
S:uuyEIS
5 \ !
wieyuanoll Aebuliiely
Kasuliofy
EN3)
oieh 3anig U99191S3/\\
ey usyol: Aied||20N

‘» eipuexajy
IPISPOO
suenefoIuMEY RO

Yied pueusgquinyyioN u9alo m.ﬁ_om_

0L0Z JIVSON
sealy ndino 1adns Aabuniey

Aj@Y1] 3loy = 310os 1aybiH ‘abeiany jeuoljeN = 00L
uoisuapadAH wouy 13jns 0] ale ajdoad A@y1] moy Jo 3109s Xapu|



Page 19

(1102) (66161000}) HE1

. . panlasal siybul ||y uBLAdoo umolD @

o.mm 0} m. G sdiysisuped pue ssusbisiu] ‘Aoljod

666 011¢cs / @ouabl||eju| ssauisng Aq paonpoid
9¢Liol 00l M
ovelo/zcll

21008 Xapu|

uaalo b
pnoijsg ajebybIH
S19]SIS UdA3S pu3z ysnold
uaalio
wieyuao | Aeburriey
AN0ID)
ey aonig
weyuspo | yied |2ON

eipuexa|y

apISPOO

yied puepaquinypion usalo spunog

0L0Z JIVSON
sealy ndinQ 19dng Aabuniey

A19y1] 310\ = 3109s JaybiIH ‘abeiany |euoneN = 00L
aseasiq MeaH A1euowng woly 1yns o} ale ajdoad Ajay1| moy Jo a102s xapu|



Page 20

L€l 01908
666 08¢/
1'0cl o3 00l
vevioicoct
21095 Xapu|

SI19)SIS UIA3S

}Jed puepsquinyjioN

uaals)
weyuao |

anolig)
e aonug
weyuapol
|

i

usaln

Aebuiey

3PISPOOMA

u:ozwé ajebybiy
y1ed |20N

(1102) (661610001) HE
panlasal siybul ||y uBuAdos umold @

sdiysiauped pue sousbigiu| ‘Aaljod
/ aousbiis)u| ssauisng Ag paonpold

eipuexay

u9alo spunog

010Z JIVSON
sealy nding 1adng Aabuney

A1oN1] 2101\ = 2109s 12yhIY ‘abelany [euoneN = 00l
and aney o) ale ajdoad AjpyI| moy Jo 21092s Xapu|



wod-ANdS10H
WVYHNIL10L

0d OL SI 3»IVa OL

Jobeuepy bBuraqjam ® YyjleoH

dea_whOx\
Aﬁﬁzm_.: 0

4
£

ol

4

saAlI7 abuey) jey saniunpioddo bunesin
uoljepuno4 indsjoH weyuajjo |

weyeuaqy elep




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

"S||IMS 8JI] Buioueyus pue uoisayoo
|e1oos bunowolid ‘uoneAouul pue aslidisjus bulbeinoous
‘saljiunuoddo bunest) "saniuNWWOD JNOo ||e Joj

sswwelboid uoneonpa pue Buluiel ‘yyesy ‘syods 1saq au)
Buipinoid 0] papiwwod SsI uoijepuno4 indsjoH weyuajpo |

IN3JN31V1S NOISSIN




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

‘uonelado ul sswwelboud g1 aney Ajjualind ap) e

‘Buidd3 Jo [1ouno) 10141SIg dY) pue
Jauleqg pue pjaiug 9salo4 weylep ‘AebuleH jo
sybnolog uopuoT ayl uiylim Ajjeuiwopald YJom apN e

‘gn|o ||eqioo4 Jnds)joH weyuano | wol) JuswisaAul
jueoubls yum 900z Ul Ajeyy palsisibay e se
paysl|geiss sem uolnepuno4 JndsjoH weyuaj}ol

44V M OHM




TB8R’ KiBAS 8jdoad pojqgesip J0)
papirnold saniunuoddo buniods aAisnioul 0O0E L

apIMpPlIOM siauped gz J8A0 aABY AN

NEET
AJana palaAl|ap uoisiAoid Jo sinoy QS JaA0

yoam Alans ajdoad 000/ YlIM YJOM AN

900¢
9oUIS paleald salliunyuoddo uoljjiw auo JaAQ

sieaA
9a.y) 1sed ayj Jano AsbuleH Jo ybnoioq ayj ojul
1ybno.iqg Jusw)saAuUl |[BUIBIXS JO UOI||IW ZF J8AQD

SOILSILVLS AIX dNO




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

Juswdojana( s1odg

Bulaqg|apn 2 YlesH
uoisnjou| ¥ Alljenb3

uoneonpg
JuswdojaAag Allunwwon

IN3IINIATOANI dNO




juspisa.id wnio- yjjeaH s.usy ‘syueg uej iq _ooueseadde Jiayj enoiduii 1o
1ybram 8so0| 0] ‘yjjeay Jivy) aroidwi o) pajeAljowl 8q 0} Jou pus) usll ‘Usiom axijuN
" |0 00}, [88) Ajdwiis A8y} jey) 1o yjesy Jood swe|q osje Asy) jnq auwi} 8y} aAey J.uop
Aoy) Aes Aueyy Aunnoe jeaisAyd s .usw ul suljoep dieys e Si alsy) GE Jo abe ay] 1o}y,

ST1VOO ® SAND




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

uos.iajed uyor ‘yopessequiy fiunwwio?) . ‘SoAll aAes Ajgjewnin uea Ales i buiyojed
jey) Ayunwiwod [eao] Aw ainssead 0] Juem | Jng ‘pues ayj ui speay Jisy) Ainqg pue Aij [jim
swojdwAs wo.y buueyns aq Aew oym sjdoad Aueyy "uea | Aeem Aue ui seousliadxs pue
aainpe Aw uo ssed o) juepodwi S,J1 Yuiyj | ‘yJesAw jeoued [emoq wo.uj paisjyns buineH,

INJINIOVONS ALINNININOD
SSAN3IHVMY 430NV T1dMO08




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

B e Al ! WYY sy,
dw,u

w9

AL e O

,.M, %

)

(100Z) }stem snopiezeH ‘piejjod wir .S)jeusq Jesjo s
By Joulajul 8y} ‘ebpsimouy Sy ul Suoneywill 10 Ajuiepsoun ‘sssuyesm Jiupe
0] juejonjal pue jusjis ‘buoJjS 8q 0] SpesuU 8y SoAdIeq oym ueuwl 8y} 1o,

+0GUIN!




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

e

£

- - 4ds sheahs ahab®

LHW
-H39 sauieg 4IIN «'ouweb ayj}

JO Ajneaq ayj SI SiY | “[/eqioo) Jo sajnuiw 06 j}snl ur umoys eq ued suoijows
pue sbuljes) uno jo abuel ||n) 8y -liedssep ay) ‘Aol ay) ‘smoj ay) ‘sybiy
ay] — J|e )1 sn saAIb |jeqjoo) ‘ sweb [njpneaq ay), Aejd 1o yojem am Jsyjoypn,

S3AATVH OML 40 JINVO




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

¥oayo yliesH Allunwwon — anbea Jaiwaid

leqi004 qeysy
oelpJed X sddiyp — uoiepuno- JesH ysilg

+QGUSJ\|I — uolepuno Jaziyd
1eq}O0

geysy oeipien x sddiyp\ — uonepuno- Jazijd

sapIng yjesH
— pun4 BudsUN|OA 81 ) |B100S B Yl|esH

ONIAN3d Sdig




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

wnio4 yjjeasH s, usiy ‘039 ‘4exegqg 49)ad . Alpusliy ejew Aisa jou
aJe S82INIBS "Way) Joj Buiyiom Jou SI WaSAS yjjesy ayj jey) Si enssi
auQ ‘bunoA aip 0] jJuem J.Uop pue yjjesy Jisyj Jnoqe aied op usy),

MIO3HO HL11V3H ALINNININOD




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

(enbea Jalwald) pig %o8y) yljeaH Allunwwo)

(pun4 uonedioued uods s JoAe|\ ayl) spig julor
SENEN

UlleaH ‘1dV| ‘sioAes aji7 ‘YOVH) s|eo B sAng
Aloeded buliasjun|oA buisealou

1L0Z°0L L2 — JUBAT JUBWSSSSSY YsiY sd8jagel[
1L0Z°'6°CL- ydune 308y YyljesH % Jauiel] yjesH
aueT JeH alyAA le siaulel | yyesH

Jopuab pue uonealdsp |e1oos
uo paseq salljenbaul yjjesy aonpau 03 Jayiabo) Buiyop

dIHSY3IN1dVd dNO




uonepuno4 IndsjoH wWeyusno |

wnio4 YyjjeaH S, U\ ‘juapisald ‘s)yueg ue| .g

" MBIA JO
Juiod s Jayenapun ay) Wodj ‘1saq JN0 aWod

AjIsea usw ‘Jaoued Bun| pue aseasip Yeay
se yons ‘si9||iy Jolew ay) ||e asedwod noA §|,

UjlesH s,Us|\




'y




	Agenda
	7 NHS Haringey AGM feedback
	9 Minutes
	Health Data Mapping
	Tottenham Foundation


